Sonja Land

From: Cliff Keheley

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Sonja Land

Subject: FW: Resignation from Civil Service Commission and Personnel Trial Board

From: David Paschall [mailto:davidp@rpj-law.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Cliff Keheley <ckeheley@cityofmesquite.com>

Subject: Resignation from Civil Service Commission and Personnel Trial Board

Mr. Keheley,

To facilitate the City Council’s consideration of appointing me to the North Texas Municipal Water District Board of
Directors, | hereby submit this resignation from the City’s Civil Service Commission and Personnel Trial Board.

It has been a privilege serving the City and its citizens on the Commission and | greatly appreciate the City Council’s
confidence in the appointment. Rick French, his staff and Paula Anderson are exceptional public servants that provide
invaluable and professional assistance to the Commission. The members of the Mesquite Police and Fire Departments
that appeared before the Commission were always professional, courteous, knowledgeable and well-prepared. The
remaining Commission members, Terry Tosch and Karen Tracy, are dedicated, fair-minded and honorable and will
continue the Commission’s work in a fashion that represents the City well.

Should the City Council be inclined to appoint me to the NTMWD Board of Directors, it will be an honor to accept that
appointment and privilege to continue serving the City in that capacity. Thank you and the City Council for your
consideration.

David L. Paschall
=i

ROSENBERG PASCHALL JOHNSON .5

2001 Bryan Street, Suite 2125
Dallas, T'exas 75201
www.rpj-law.com
211.969.5451 (main)
2112534014 (direct)
211.202.3611 (mobile)
214.969.5902 (lax)
davidp@rpj-law.com

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ACCOMPANYING TRANSMISSION IS OR MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR THE
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE AND IS CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY
IDENTIFIED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE ACCOMPANYING COMMUNICATION IS PROHIBITED. NO APPLICABLE PRIVILEGE IS WAIVED BY
THE PARTY SENDING THE ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY INCLUDING BY COLLECT PHONE CALL.




